

Jossep Cortez

Software Developer

Panama, Panama
+507 6250-5988

jcortezmg@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/jossep-cortez
github.com/srcortez45

ABOUT

Software Developer, focused on backend development. Throughout my experience I have worked on different projects for areas such as banking, health and finance. I have worked for recognized companies in the sector and carried out projects as a freelancer.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer - *Banco General*

OCTOBER 2021 - PRESENT

- Creation of API Rest in Spring Boot.
- Internal services integration with IBM Integration Bus v10.
- Database administration with Sybase MySQL.
- Migration of internal services to IBM DataPower.
- Groovy management for the creation of new batch processes.
- Connection with third-party services for banking.
- Code review from teammates.
- Update and improvements to existing codes.
- Application of agile methodologies under the SCRUM framework.
- Creation of microservices in Spring Boot.

Software Developer - *STH*

AUGUST 2022 - DECEMBER 2022

- Creation of functionalities using PHP for a SASS application.
- Application of visual improvements to the platform.
- Resolution of existing bugs.
- Deployment of application in Hostinger.
- Database maintenance in MariaDB.

Software Analyst - *iMedica*

OCTOBER 2021 - JULY 2022

- Creation of the architecture in AWS for the visualization platform.
- Support the development team for problem solving.
- Definition of technical stories of the project.
- Creating interfaces using Angular.
- Implementation of Google Authenticator and Google Cloud Platform.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Software Development - *Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá*

MARCH 2019 - PRESENT

Technical Support Agent Technician - *INADEH*

JANUARY 2020 - JUNE 2021